From: Tu, John

To: Downtown West Project

Subject: Fw: SAAG Update - Next SAAG Meeting April 14, 2021 at 6pm
Date: Friday, April 9, 2021 9:24:48 AM

Attachments: DSA_Outreach_Spring2021_Spanish.pdf

DSA_Outreach_Spring2021 English.pdf
DSA_Outreach_Spring2021_Viet.pdf

Best,
Tong (John) Tu

Planner IV (Supervising Planner) | Planning Division | PBCE
City of San José | 200 East Santa Clara Street

Email: john.tu@sanjoseca.gov | Phone: (408)-535-6818

For More Information Please Visit: http://www.sanjoseca.gov/planning

From: Dave Javid <dave@plantoplace.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 7, 2021 4:58 PM

Cc: Reid, Tara <Tara.Reid@sanjoseca.gov>

Subject: Re: SAAG Update - Next SAAG Meeting April 14, 2021 at 6pm

[External Email]

Hello SAAG members,
The agenda for the April 14th meeting is now available on the SAAG page.

For the meeting, we have developed a format that we think will provide all SAAG
members with a fair opportunity to provide their comments. Following staff's
presentation on the Draft Development Agreement, each SAAG member will be given
an opportunity to provide comments and ask questions in a round robin. We will
request SAAG members to limit these initial remarks to two minutes. Additional
discussion will follow once all members have had an opportunity to speak. We expect
significant public comment at this meeting and are planning for a full three hours.

Please have one representative from your organization RSVP to me and Tara
Reid, copied here, by Monday, April 12 at 10:00AM.

We are encouraging community members to attend the Community Meeting on
Saturday, April 17 at 10:00 AM as the best way to share their comments on the
staff-recommended Downtown West Development Agreement. People can also learn
more and submit questions and comments here: www.diridonsj.org/downtownwestda.
Also linked below are flyers to help us spread the word about these opportunities:

e English
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PARTICIPACION PARA LA ZONA DE LA

ESTACION DIRIDON

iACOMPANENOS EN UNA REUNION COMUNITARIA VIRTUAL PARA
CONOCER EL ACUERDO DE DESARROLLO DEL PROYECTO DOWNTOWN
WEST DE GOOGLE Y COMPARTA SUS COMENTARIOS!

Habrd interpretacion en espanol y vietnamita en ambas reuniones.

Reunion del SAAG
Miércoles 14 de abril de 2021
6:00 pm - 9:00 pm
bit.ly/SAAG-0421

Discusion por parte del SAAG,
seguida de comentarios del publico

Reunion comunitaria
Sabado 17 de abril de 2021
10:00 am - 12:00 pm
bit.ly/DiridonDA

Debates en grupo facilitados por los
socios comunitarios de la ciudad
(SOMOQOS Mayfair, Agencia de Servicios
Comunitarios Afroamericanos)

El acuerdo de desarrollo incluye un paquete de beneficios para la
comunidad que aborda las principales prioridades identificadas por el
Consejo de la Ciudad y la comunidad: vvivienda asequible, lucha contra el
desplazamiento, formacién laboral y educacion. El documento, la informacion
relacionada y una opcién de comentarios en linea estan disponibles en
www.diridonsj.org/downtownwestda. El personal resumira todos los comentarios
recibidos y los compartira con la Comisién de Planificacion y el Consejo de la

Ciudad para su consideracion.

*Represetacionceneeptuald
sujeta.a-cambios

[Elarg[@E Pagina web: www.diridonsj.org
& Contacto: Lori Severino en

lori.severino@sanjoseca.gov

Visite www.diridonsj.org para inscribirse
en las actualizaciones por correo
electrénico, obtener informacion sobre
los préximos eventos, enviar preguntas
y comentarios, y explorar la informacion
de fondo.
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http://bit.ly/SAAG-0421

http://bit.ly/DiridonDA

http://www.diridonsj.org/downtownwestda

http://www.diridonsj.org/

mailto:lori.severino%40sanjoseca.gov?subject=




DIRIDON STATION AREA ENGAGEMENT

JOIN USATAVIRTUAL COMMUNITY MEETING TO LEARN ABOUT
THE DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT FOR GOOGLE'S DOWNTOWN WEST
PROJECT AND SHARE YOUR COMMENTS!

Spanish and Vietnamese interpretation will be available at both meetings.
Habrd interpretacion en espanol y vietnamita en ambas reuniones.
Phién dich tiéng Tdy Ban Nha va tiéng Viét sé co tai ca hai cuéc hop.

SAAG Meeting Community Meeting
Wednesday, Apr. 14,2021 Saturday, Apr. 17, 2021
6:00 pm - 9:00 pm 10:00 am - 12:00 pm
bit.ly/SAAG-0421 bit.ly/DiridonDA
Discussion by the SAAG, followed by Breakout discussions, including
public comments rooms facilitated by SOMOS

Mayfair and the African American
Community Service Agency

The Development Agreement includes a Community Benefits package
that addresses top priorities identified by the City Council and community:
affordable housing, anti-displacement, job training, and education. The
document, related information, and an online comment option are available at
www.diridonsj.org/downtownwestda. Staff will summarize all feedback received
and share it with the Planning Commission and City Council for consideration.

Visit www.diridonsj.org to sign
up for email updates, get info
on upcoming events, submit
questions and comments,

and explore background
information.

"l“ T

“Artist concep?ual

—am u| SAN JOSE DIRIDON STATION AREA
+ o+ 7| COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT

[EluzE] Website: www.diridonsj.org ng’é
Ei Contact: Lori Severino at SAN JOSE

lori.severino@sanjoseca.gov CAPITAL OF SILICON VALLEY




http://bit.ly/SAAG-0421

http://bit.ly/DiridonDA

http://www.diridonsj.org/downtownwestda

http://www.diridonsj.org/

mailto:lori.severino%40sanjoseca.gov?subject=




THAM GIA KHU VUC TRAM DIRIDON

THAM GIA V01 CHUNG TOI TAI CUOC HOP CONG PONG A0 DE TIM HIEU VE
THOA THUAN PHAT TRIEN (HO DU AN DOWNTOWN WEST CUA GOOGLE
VA CHIA SE CACGOP Y CUA BAN!

Phién dich tiéng Tay Ban Nha va tiéng Viét sé cé tai ca hai cudc hop.

Cudc hop SAAG Hop Cong Dong

Thi tu, Ngay 14 Thang Tu, 2021 Thua Bay, Ngay 17 Thang Tu, 2021
6:00 chiéu - 9:00 toi 10:00 sang - 12:00 trua
bit.ly/SAAG-0421 bit.ly/DiridonDA

Cudc thao ludn cua SAAG, tiép theo la Cdc cugc thdo lugn dot phd do Thanh
binh ludn cua céng chting phé ho trg cdc dbi tdc cong dong (SOMOS

Mayfair, Co Quan Dich Vu Céng Béng
Ngudi My géc Phi)

Théa Thuan Phat Trién sé bao gom mét géi Lgi ich Céng Péng nham giai
quyét cac uu tién hang dau dugc Héi Pong Thanh Phé va céng déng xac
dinh: nha & gia phai chang, chéng dich chuyén ché &, dao tao viéc lam va giao
duc. Tai liéu, thong tin lién quan, va lua chon gép y truc tuyén sé co san tai
www.diridonsj.org/downtownwestda. Nhan vién sé téng hgp tat ca cac phan hoi
nhan dugc va chia sé né véi Uy Ban K& Hoach va Hoi Dong Thanh Phé dé xem xét.

Truy cdp www.diridonsj.org
dé déng ky nhdn cdp nhat
qua email, nhdn théng tin vé
cdc su'kién sdp téi, gui cau
hdi va nhdn xét cting nhu
thdm do théng tin co ban.
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e Spanish
e Vietnamese

Staff will compile the feedback from both meetings and share it with the Planning
Commission and City Council for their consideration. We are planning for this to be
the last full SAAG meeting before the hearings on the Downtown West Project,
Amended DSAP, and Diridon Affordable Housing Implementation Plan. The Planning
Commission hearing is scheduled for April 28th and the City Council hearing is
tentatively scheduled for May 25th.

Please let us know if you have any questions.
Thanks,

Dave
DAVE JAVID, aicp, Leep ap

Founder + Principal

On Tue, Apr 6, 2021 at 8:11 AM Dave Javid <dave@plantoplace.com> wrote:
Hi SAAG,

We are pleased to announce that we have posted the staff-recommended Draft Development
Agreement for Google' s Downtown West project here.

This marks akey milestone for the project, following adoption of a Memorandum of
Understanding (MOU) in 2018, application submittal in 2019, and release of the Draft
Environmental Impact Report (DEIR) and Downtown West Design Standards and
Guidelines (DWDSG) in 2020.

The Draft Development Agreement addresses the Council’ s top priorities and other topics
important to the SAAG and community, as expressed in 2018 and reinforced through
extensive community engagement since then. It includes $200M in community benefits and
more than $1B in project features. If approved by City Council, it will govern how Google
builds its Downtown West project, including office, residential, commercial, cultural, open
space, and parkland uses, and will establish a new fund to address community stabilization
and opportunity pathways.

The Draft Development Agreement will be the main topic of the next SAAG meeting
on April 14, 2021 at 6pm and a Community Meeting on April 17, 2021 at 10am. There
will be Spanish and Viethamese interpretation available at both meetings. Community
members may also submit questions and comments through an online form. Staff will
provide all comments received to the Planning Commission and City Council for
consideration. The public hearing processis targeted for later this spring (tentatively April
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28 and May 25 for Planning Commission and City Council respectively).

To prepare for the meeting, please review the Info Memo about the Draft Development
Agreement available here. We will aso send the agenda, draft slideshow, and other
meeting info later this week.

Please visit diridonsj.org/downtownwestda for more information and help us spread the word
about this key milestone and engagement opportunity.

Thanks,

Dave

DAVE JAVID, aicp, LeeD ap

Founder + Principal

=

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.
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
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